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September 22, 2020 
 
 
 
Mr. Matthew Gordon 
Sunoco Pipeline, L.P. 
535 Fritztown Road 
Sinking Springs, PA 19608 
 
Re: Pennsylvania Pipeline Project (PPP)/Mariner East II 
 Chapter 102 Permit No. ESG 01 000 15 001 Major Amendment Approval 
 Installation Method Change at HDD S3-0280, HDD S3-0400 & HDD S3-0620 

Upper Uwchlan Township, Chester County 
West Whiteland Township, Chester County 
Middletown Township, Delaware County 

 
Dear Mr. Gordon: 
 
Under the authority of Pennsylvania’s Clean Streams Law, the Department of Environmental 
Protection (DEP), the Chester County Conservation District (CCCD), and the Delaware 
County Conservation District (DCCD) have approved your request for the major permit 
amendments listed below under the Erosion and Sediment Control General Permit for 
Stormwater Discharges Associated with Oil and Gas Activities (ESCGP).  The latest versions 
of the Notice of Intent (NOI) and all supporting documents, including the Erosion and 
Sediment Control (E&S) Plan and Post Construction Stormwater Management (PCSM) Plan, 
are incorporated into this approval. 
 
1. Upper Uwchlan Township, Chester County.  The horizontal directional drill (HDD) 

S3-0280 site modifications are for a change in the route and installation method for the 
16- and 20-inch diameter pipeline previously permitted as HDD.  The proposed 
installation method for both the 16- and 20-inch diameter pipelines is for open cut 
installation and one conventional bore.  The proposed route will cross an Exceptional 
Value (EV) wetland (WLQ76) and one stream (SQ83) referred to locally as Meadow 
Creek and portions of three floodways. 
 

2. West Whiteland Township, Chester County.  The HDD S3-0400 site modifications are 
for the change in the HDD installation method for the 20-inch diameter pipeline to an 
open cut installation and a direct bore under the Exton Bypass (State Route 30), 
AMTRAK (American Track National Railroad Passenger Corporation), Norfolk 
Southern Railroad, and wetland WL-K21. 
 

3. Middletown Township, Delaware County.  The HDD S3-0620 site modifications are 
for a change in the HDD installation method for the 20-inch and portions of the 16-
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inch diameter pipelines to a conventional open trench construction through Wetland 
WL-I1 and Stream S-I2, conventional auger bore under Glen Riddle Road, and a direct 
pipe under Riddlewood Drive and the Southeast Pennsylvania Transportation 
Authority’s (SEPTA) Railroad. 

 
Your coverage under the ESCGP, will continue through E&S Permit No. ESG 01 000 15 001, 
which became effective on February 13, 2017, and will expire on February 12, 2022.  Please 
note that the expiration date for your coverage has not changed as a resuly of this amendment.  
If stormwater discharges associated with oil and gas activities are expected to continue 
beyond the expiration date of your ESCGP coverage, you must apply to renew your coverage 
at least 180 days prior to the expiration date. 
 
Please review the ESCGP Permit and any special conditions listed in Attachment A of the 
permit (if applicable) carefully and contact this office if you have any questions.  
 
Any person aggrieved by this action may file a petition for review pursuant to Section 19(d) 
of the Natural Gas Act, 15 U.S.C. §717r(d) with the Office of the Clerk, United States Court 
of Appeals for the Third Circuit, 21400 U.S. Courthouse, 601 Market Street, Philadelphia, PA 
19106-1790 within the time prescribed in the law. Important legal rights are at stake, so you 
should show this document to a lawyer at once. 
 
If you have questions, please contact Mr. Christopher Smith at the telephone number located 
in the first page footer. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
John Hohenstein, P.E. 
Environmental Program Manager  
Waterways and Wetlands 
 
cc: Chester County Conservation District 
 Delaware County Conservation District 

Upper Uwchlan Township 
West Whiteland Township 
Middletown Township 
Mr. Bryan, Energy Transfer 

 Mr. Embry, Energy Transfer 
 Ms. Styles, Energy Transfer 

Mr. Simcik, TetraTech 
 Mr. Prosceno, TetraTech 
 Mr. Schaeffer, TetraTech 
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